From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-4-25
Date: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 7:48:02 AM

https://www.corrections1.com/body-cameras/deputies-in-l-a-county-jails-to-be-

equipped-with-body-worn-cameras

Deputies in L.A. County jails to be equipped with body-worn cameras

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-5-25
Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 10:46:30 AM

Sheriff, Desmond call on county to push for state funding to support Proposition 36

state-funding-to-support-proposition-36/

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-7-25
Date: Friday, November 7, 2025 9:47:22 AM

First-year Assemblymember Sharp-Collins marks passing of police oversight law

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/06/first-year-assemblymember-
sharp-collins-marks-passing-of-police-oversight-law/

His insulin pump ran dry in a San Diego jail. Review board investigators find no
misconductin his death.

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/06/his-insulin-pump-ran-dry-in-a-

san-diego-jail-review-board-investigators-find-no-misconduct-in-his-death/

Sheriff, Desmond call on county to push for state funding to support Proposition 36

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/04/sheriff-desmond-call-on-county-
to-push-for-state-funding-to-support-proposition-36/

DOJ investigating after person fatally shot in Alpine by sheriff’s personnel

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/06/doj-investigating-after-person-
shot-in-alpine-by-sheriffs-deputy/

San Diego Sheriff's Office Officer-Involved Shooting
Investigation into San Diego Sheriff's Office Officer-Involved-Shooting

Investigation into San Diego Sheriff's Office Officer-Involved-Shooting

Post Date: 11/06/2025 4:32 PM

Yesterday, Wednesday, November 5, 2025, at approximately 7:30 p.m. an officer-involved
shooting (OIS) occurred on the 1700 block of Kyrsten Terrace Ct. in Alpine, California. The OIS
incident involved personnel from the San Diego County Sheriff’s Office and unfortunately
resulted in the death of one individual. Following the officer-involved shooting, it was
subsequently determined that the handgun that was pointed at deputies was a replica firearm.

The San Diego Sheriff's Office will be releasing Body Worn Camera footage and a Critical
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Incident Video in the coming days with details of the shooting.

Today the California Department of Justice (DOJ), pursuant to Assembly Bill 1506 (AB 1506),
announced that it is investigating and will independently review this officer-involved shooting
(OIS).

Following notification by local authorities, DOJ’s California Police Shooting Investigation Team
initiated an investigation in accordance with AB 1506 mandates. Upon completion of the
investigation, it will be turned over to DOJ’s Special Prosecutions Section within the Criminal
Law Division for independent review. Anyone who has information related to this OIS incident
and wishes to report it may do so by calling (916) 210-2871.

More information on DOJ’s role and responsibilities under AB 1506 is available

here: https://oag.ca.gov/ois-incidents.

For any media inquiries into the AB 1506 investigation please call (916) 210-6000 or email at
AGPressOffice@doj.ca.gov

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-8-25
Date: Saturday, November 8, 2025 3:04:54 PM

https://www.ocregister.com/2025/11/07/mentally-ill-inmates-could-be-released-due-
to-shortage-of-beds-orange-county-da-says/?
utm_email=143D5465141EA4D4D445145C41&active=no&lctg=143D5465141EA4D4D4
45145C41&utm_source=listrak&utm_medium=email&utm_term=https%3a%2{%2fwww
.ocregister.com%2f2025%2f11%2f07%2fmentally-ill-inmates-could-be-released-due-
to-shortage-of-beds-orange-county-da-says%2f&utm_campaign=scng-

orange county register-the localist-nl&utm_ content=curated

Mentally ill inmates could be released due to shortage of beds, Orange County DA says

San Diego County jails will test wearable health devices aimed at preventing in-custody
deaths

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/08/san-diego-jails-will-test-wearable-
health-devices-aimed-at-preventing-in-custody-deaths/

County must pay $73K in attorney fees tied to deleted jail video after record $16M
settlement
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/07/county-must-pay-73k-in-attorney-

fees-tied-to-deleted-jail-video-after-record-16m-settlement/

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-16-25
Date: Sunday, November 16, 2025 12:05:57 PM

More nurses, fewer drugs, no suicides: Sheriff touts jail reforms, upgrades before civilian

review board

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/16/more-nurses-fewer-drugs-no-
suicides-sheriff-touts-jail-reforms-upgrades-before-civilian-review-board/

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-18-25
Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:08:46 PM

https://voiceofsandiego.org/2025/11/07/county-jail-population-spikes-post-
proposition-36/

Man found dead in San Diego central jail

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-21-25
Date: Friday, November 21, 2025 12:59:26 PM

Update - Death Investigation

Cause and Manner of In-Custody Death- San Diego Central Jail

Post Date: 11/21/2025 12:48 PM

The San Diego County Sheriff's Office is releasing the cause and manner of death of an 82-
year-old man, Karim Talib, who was in custody at the San Diego Central Jail (SDCJ). On
Monday, July 28, 2025, Sheriff's Homicide investigators were notified of Mr. Talib's passing
while in custody at SDCJ.

On July 28, 2025, at around 8:40 a.m., Sheriff's Deputies and a facility nurse were distributing
medication when they discovered Mr. Talib unresponsive inside his cell. Upon observing the
situation, the deputies immediately activated 9-1-1, requested additional assistance from the
facility's medical staff, and began CPR.

Paramedics and the San Diego Fire Department assumed lifesaving measures upon their
arrival. Despite their efforts, Mr. Talib was pronounced deceased at the detention facility at
about 9:10 a.m.

Mr. Talib had been in Sheriff's custody since May 27, 2025, and was facing charges for
mayhem, assault with a deadly weapon, and elder abuse. He was pending a court hearing
related to his mental competency.

The Medical Examiner's Office has completed an autopsy of Mr. Talib and determined the
cause of death was hypertensive and atherosclerotic cardiovascular disease complicated by
acute pyelonephritis due to enterobacter hormaechei cystitis. The manner of death was
classified as natural.

The San Diego Sheriff's Office extends our sympathies to the Talib family and all those affected
by Mr. Talib's passing. A Sheriff's Family Liaison Officer will continue to support the family as
they navigate through this difficult time.

The Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB) was notified regarding the incident. As is
the protocol for all in-custody deaths, the Sheriff's Homicide Unit responded and is conducting
a thorough investigation to ensure all aspects of this incident are examined.

To view the Press Release dated July 28, 2025, click Here

To view the Press Release dated August 1, 2025, click Here
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Media Contact: Juan Marquez, Lieutenant

Juan.Marquez@sdsheriff.org

Homicide Unit / 858-285-6330

Best regards - Brett
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From: Kalina, Brett on behalf of CLERB

To: Kalina, Brett
Subject: Media Update 11-24-25
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 5:28:26 PM

Legal payouts by San Diego County sheriff soared fivefold in just 10 years, data show

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2025/11/23/legal-payouts-by-san-diego-
county-sheriff-soared-fivefold-in-just-10-years-data-show/

Best regards - Brett
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